
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        September 20, 2022 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Approval of Minutes  

a. September 6, 2022 Regular Meeting & Executive Session Minutes 

7. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

8. Monthly Reports:  

a. Police Department 
b. Fire/EMS  
c. Public Works 
d. Construction 
e. Tax Collection 

 
9. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 140-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
09/20/2022. 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 141-22 Resolution Approving Cooperative Purchase from Stryker Medical for Stretchers 
b. 142-22 Resolution Appointing Full-Time Police Officer Hurff 
c. 143-22 Resolution Appointing Full-Time Police Officer Myers 
d. 144-22 Resolution Approving Renewal of In-Pocket Liquor License 
e. 145-22 Resolution Approving Purchase From a State Contract Vendor for 2022 Capital 

Improvement 
 

14. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 
 
15.  Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

16. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting October 4, 2022 @7PM; Fire Prevention 
Week Open House October 13th, 6PM @ Westampton Fire House; Trunk-or-Treat October  



17.  Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members.  

18. Adjournment  
 

Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any governmental item 
of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second public comment period is open to any 
item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended 
by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of discussion of 
any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to represent them. No speaker shall 
engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who 
violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question-and-answer 
period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth exchange so speakers are encouraged to present 
all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The 
Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



















 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

August 2022 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 410 
calls for service for the month of August 2022 for a total of 3355 calls 
for the year.  This is 45 calls more than August 2021 and an increase of 
835 calls year to date 2021.  
In 2022, EMS calls account for 72% of the departments call volume 
followed by 21% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 7% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 13 calls for the month.  
This represents 3% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 31 times.  
This represents 36% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 71 (2%) calls and responded understaffed 222 
(43%) times. 

 

6 6

31

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Fire MVA BLS ALS Reduced Crews

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
August 2022



Missed calls 2022 

  Month Incident Location Why Missed Handled By 
1 January BLS/41 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
2 January ALS/84 Westampton On BLS call 509 
3 January  BLS/252 Willingboro On fire call 239 
4 January ALS/319 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
5 January BLS/347 Westampton On ALS Call 909 
6 January Fire/362 Westampton On ALS Call 361 / 161 
7 January BLS/417 Eastampton On ALS Call 509 
8 January Fire/420 Westampton On fire call 161 
9 January BLS/421 Eastampton On fire Call 509 

10 February BLS/448 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
11 February ALS/509 Eastampton No Crew 509 
12 February BLS/533 Westampton On Fire Call 509 
13 February BLS/677 Eastampton On ALS Call 408 
14 February ALS/712 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
15 February BLS/767 Eastampton On Fire Call 509 
16 February BLS/799 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
17 March Fire/867 Mount Holly On Fire Call 131 
18 March BLS/883 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
19 March BLS/899 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
20 March BLS/903 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
21 March BLS/904 Willingboro On Fire Call 369 
22 March BLS/927 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
23 March BLS/929 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
24 March BLS/931 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
25 March BLS/992 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
27 March BLS/1002 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
28 March MVA/1021 Westampton On Fire Call 399 
29 March BLS/133 Eastampton On BLS Call 509 
30 March Alarm/1215 Westampton On MVA 301 
31 March BLS/1223 Mount Holly On MVA 509 
32 April BLS/1261 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
33 April BLS/1280 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
34 April BLS/1288 Willingboro On ALS Call 239 
35 April BLS/1324 Eastampton On ALS Call 139 
36 April Rescue/1325 Westampton On Rescue 131, 139, 909 
37 April BLS/1389 Willingboro On BLS Call 909 
38 April BLS/1501 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 
39 April BLS/1530 Willingboro On BLS Call 239 



40 April BLS/1535 Willingboro On Fire Call 909 
41 April BLS/1539 Willingboro On Fire Call 239 
42 April BLS/1548 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
43 April BLS/1549 Westampton On BLS Call 909 
30 May BLS/1654 Burlington On Fire Call  
31 May BLS/1750 Willingboro On BLS Call  
32 May BLS/1764 Willingboro On BLS Call  
33 May ALS/1779 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
34 May BLS/1809 Willingboro On BLS Call  
35 May ALS / 1862 Eastampton On Fire Call  
36 May ALS / 1863 Westampton On Fire Call  
37 May ALS/1933 Burlington On BLS Call  
38 May ALS/1937 Burlginton  On BLS Call  
39 May MVA / 2032 Westampton On Fire Call  
40 May ALS / 2033 Westampton On Fire Call  
41 May BLS / 2039 Willingboro On BLS Call  
42 May BLS / 2041 Westampton On ALS Call  
43 May BLS / 2086 Eastampton On ALS Call  
44 June MVA/ 2135 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
45 June ALS / 2140 Westampton On BLS Call 509 
46 June BLS / 2168 Eastampton On BLS Call 139 
47 June Rescue / 2178 Westampton On Rescue 301, 139, 909, 169 
48 June BLS / 2179 Westampton On Rescue 169 
49 June BLS / 2204 Westampton On ALS Call 509 
50 June BLS / 2229 Westampton On Fire Call 509 

51 
June 

BLS / 2392 Eastampton 
. 
 909 

52 June BLS / 2399 Burlington  509 
53 June ALS / 2400 Westampton  139 
60 August ALS/2977 Westampton NO CREW 909 
61 August ALS/2992 Westampton ON ALS CALL 509 
62 August ALARM/2994 Mount Holly ON FIRE CALL 131 
63 August BLS/3048 Eastampton   509 
64 August BLS/3079 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
65 August BLS/3092 Eastampton ON ALS CALL 509 
66 August ALS/3139 Eastampton NO CREW 509 
67 August BLS/3143 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL   
68 August ALS/3187 Westampton ON BLS CALL 509 
69 August ALS/3190 Westampton ON FIRE CALL 229 
70 August BLS/3278 Westampton     
71 August ALS/3323 Eastampton ON FIRE CALL 509 



72 August BLS/3335 Westampton No Crew 509 
      

 

 

 
The busiest day of the week for the month of August was XXXday. 

 

 

86 66

70
66

60

48 50

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

Calls by Day of Week

Calls by Day of Week



 
 

 

 

58

57

48

46

40

48

69

98

126

132

114

118

152

156

156

153

132

139

139

111

127

94

83

99

0 50 100 150 200

00:00

01:00

02:00

03:00

04:00

05:00

06:00

07:00

08:00

09:00

10:00

11:00

12:00

13:00

14:00

15:00

16:00

17:00

18:00

19:00

20:00

21:00

22:00

23:00

Call Volume By Hour YTD

Call Volume By Hour



Mutual Aid 
 

 

 

169

62

16
8

0 2

25

108

6
9

5
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls By District

Monthly Calls By District

962

334

124
35 6 18

170

725

41 28 26
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Calls By District (YTD)

Calls By District (YTD)



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

10
20

70

0

158

06

28

56

1

108

0
9

23

49

1

96

0
8

30

51

1

109

3
14 14

47

1

122

1
10 15

50

1

105

59
20

55

7

127

410 16

62

3

88

3
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

Aug

5

3

0
1

5

1 1 11
0

1
0

2 2

0 0

5 5

0

2

6

2

0

3

5

2
1

4

12

3

1
2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July

Aug



 

 

 

 

 
 

20

0

3

6

0

6 6

13

2 1
3 2

5 5

15

6

2 3
1

3

12

26

2
4 3

6
4 5

28

2 2

7

1 2 3

15

1

4

7

1
3

0

18

1 2

6

0

3
5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Mount
Laurel

Willingboro Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

0

2 2

0

2 2

11

3 3 3 3

5

2

1 1

2

1

2

6

2

0

4 4 4 4

8

2

1 1 1 1

2

3

2

0

1

0 0

2

1 1

0

1

2

0

3

1 1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Out of Service Apparatus 2022 

 

Staffing 
 

 
Volunteer 

Duty 
Sick 

Leave 
Comp 
Time 

Personal 
Time 

Vacation 
Time 

Workers 
Comp 

Admin 
Time 

Disability  

January 48 572 240 44 31 0 66 572 

February 120 244 267 32 109 24 0 267 

March 254 66 307 65 270 332 0 503 

April 188 183 375 36 225 0 0 336 

May 36 383 403 82 293 106 14 48 

June 50 186 401 76 263 0 0 264 
July 36 515 261 84 230 0 0 450 

August 41.5 211 369 12.5 272.5 258 0 216 

September         

October         

November         

December         

YTD 773.5 2360 2623 431.5 1693.5 720 80 2656 

       

 2722 2723 2725 27801 27802 27803 27804 
January 0 0 0 9 0 3 0 
February 0 0 15 1 0 0 15 
March 0 0 30 0 0 0 0 
April 0 0 6 0 1 0 2 
May 0 0 9 0 20 3 5 
June 2 0 8 14 29 0 1 
July 0 0 18 10 18 3 0 
August 0 30 0 0 0 0 8 
September        
October        
November        
December        
Totals 2 30 86 25 68 9 31 



Incident/Events 2022 

1/1/22 – Willingboro – Gun Shot Wound 

1/4/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Car Fire 

1/4/22 – Mount Holly – Trash Can 

1/6/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

1/7/22 – Lumberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/8/22 – NJTP – Trauma 

1/8/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/10/22 – Westampton –Trauma 

1/11/22 – Hainesport – Dwelling Fire 

1/11/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – NJTP – MVA Rescue 

1/16/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/16/22 – Burlington – Cardiac Arrest 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Elevator Rescue 

1/17/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire 

1/17/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

1/19/22 – Westampton – Brush 

1/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

1/22/22 – Pemberton – Dwelling Fire 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

1/24/22 – Westampton – Overdose/Narcan 

1/25/22 – Westampton – Trauma 



1/31/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/4/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/5/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/8/22 – Eastampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/9/22 – Lumberton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/9/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

2/11/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

2/14/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

2/19/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

2/21/22 – Westampton – Truck Fire 

2/24/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire – 1 Fatality / 1 Burn 

3/3/22 – Westampton – Brush 

3/3/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

3/5/22 – Mount Holly – Building Fire 

3/9/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

3/11/22 – Westampton – Fork Lift Fire 

3/13/22 – Willingboro – Gunshot Wound 

3/15/22 – Hainsport – Dwelling Fire 

3/18/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

3/19/22 – Southampton – Major Brush Fire 

3/29/22 – Westampton – Apartment Fire 

4/1/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling Fire 



4/5/22 – Maple Shade – Hazmat 

4/7/22 – Eastampton – MVA Rescue 

4/7/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/8/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

4/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

4/10/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/16/22 – Eastampton – Trauma 

4/20/22 – Pemberton Boro – Dwelling Fire 

5/2/22 – Westampton – Car Fire 

5/4/22 – Mount Holly – Dryer Fire (Taco Bell) 

5/7/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling Fire 

5/10/22 – Springfield – MVA Rescue 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Dryer Fire (Hotel) 

5/12/22 – Westampton – Pedestrian MVA with Fly 

5/17/22 – Mount Holly – Cardiac Arrest 

5/19/22 – Westampton – Trauma 

5/21/22 – Mount Holly – MVA Rescue 

5/25/22 - Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

5/26/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

5/28/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue  

6/1/22 – NJTP – MVA Ejection 

6/3/22 – Westampton – Gas Leak 

6/5/22 – Westampton – MVA / Vehicle into Dwelling 

6/6/22 – Eastampton – Garage Fire 



6/8/22 – Westampton – MVA Rescue 

6/13/22 – Medford Lakes – MVA Rescue – MCI 

6/17/22 – Mount Holly – Trauma 

6/21/22 – NJTP – MVA/ Vehicle Fire 

6/26/22 – NJTP – Pedestrian MVA / DOA 

6/30/22 – Willingboro – Dwelling  

7/1/22 – Hainsport – RV Fire 

7/2/22 – Willignboro – Dwelling Fire 

7/5/22 – Westampton – Dwelling – Trashcan Fire 

7/6/22 – Westampton – Cardiac Arrest 

7/6/22 – Westampton – Dwelling – Kitchen Fire 

7/6/22 – Bordentown – Hazmat Response 

7/9/22 – Westampton – Dwelling Fire 

7/10/22 – NJTP – MVA/Ejection 

7/11/22 – Westampton – Epi Pen Administration 

7/11/22 – Willingboro – Cardiac Arrest 

7/17/22 – Burlington – Trauma / Fly 

7/20/22 – Westampton – Arrest/ Narcan 

7/22/22 – Mount Holly – Dwelling / Trash Can 

7/27/22 – Eastampton – Cardiac Arrest 

7/27/22 – Lumberton – MVA / Rescue 

7/28/22 – 295 – MVA Trauma 

7/29/22 – NJTP – MVA / Fly 

7/29/22 – Westampton – Trauma / Fly 



8/4/22- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

8/8/22- Westampton- Extrication 

8/11/22- Eastampton- Trauma 

8/13/22- Burlington- Fire 

8/17/22- Southampton- 3rd Alarm Building Fire 

8/21/22- Mansfield- House Fire 

8/23/22- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

8/31/22- Westampton- Extrication 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 

www.westamptonfire.org 

August 2022 Fire Official’s Report 

 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 18 

       Fire Safety Permits Issued 0 

       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 13 

Fire Investigations Conducted 5 

Construction Plans Reviewed 2 

Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 5 

Background Investigations Conducted 0 
 

During the month of August, eighteen Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the 

WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention. One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous 

conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the 

evacuation of the premises. No Fire Safety Permits were issued during the month 

although an issue with a propane exchange permit was investigated. Thirteen 

Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher 

Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale and Rental 

Compliance program. One Fire Investigation was conducted during the month of 

August within Westampton Township as a result of a lighting strike. Four Fire Safety 

complaints were investigated during the month of August for improper installations and 

hotel/motel safety with violations of the New Jersey Uniform Fire Code and/or 

Township ordinance cited.   

 

Fire Marshal Knott assisted the Lumberton Fire Marshal with three Fire Investigations 

and the Eastampton Fire Marshal with a separate Fire Investigation in August. Bureau 

staff covered several shifts and responded to various calls for service due to manpower 

shortages throughout the month. FM Knott attended the monthly meeting of the 

Burlington County Fire Marshal’s Association. FM Knott is working with the 

Westampton Township Municipal Court and Westampton Township Police Department 

regarding concerns discovered during an annual fire inspection. Code Enforcement 

complaints continue to mount regarding uncut grass and fencing concerns.   

 

Chief Farnsworth and FM Knott are conducting Rental/Resale Inspections and Code 

Enforcement during Lt. Westdyk’s absence. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, FF/EMT 

Engle, and FF/EMT Washick continue conducting annual fire inspections and their 

associated reinspection’s as required by the New Jersey Division of Fire Safety. Two 

projects were reviewed this month by Bureau Staff for comment to the Land 

Development Board.  We still await delivery of the 2021 Ford F-150 Fire Marshal 

vehicle.    
 

 

http://www.westamptonfire.org/


Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Raising The Standard In Community Service 

Training Division 
______________________________________________________ 

 
 

August 2022 Monthly Training Report 
 

During the month of July, the WTES conducted a total of 178 hours of training at 
the Firehouse, online and at the Burlington County Emergency Services Training 
Center. Some highlights of the training activities this month were: 

• Our staff spent a day doing Hazardous Materials Technician level training 
program called DrugIQ, which educates our staff on the dangers of 
clandestine drug labs manufacturing Synthetic Opioids, and how to safely 
mitigate them from potential harm to the public. 
 
The program was 
both lecture and 
hands on and our 
staff had the 
opportunity to use 
testing methods 
and simulate the 
manufacture 
substances which 
are commonly 
found in 
clandestine drug 
labs. 
 
In addition, daily training activities continued throughout the month on a 
variety of Firefighting and EMS related topics. This included hands on 
training using the Traction Splint for mid shaft Femur Fractures, portable 
ground ladder raises and carries, and CPR training for a new Volunteer 
member. 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Raising The Standard In Community Service 

Training Division 
______________________________________________________ 

 
Lastly, we trained on the 
use our portable monitor on 
Ladder 2725 for defensive 
structural firefighting 
operations. 
  
The drill on the portable 
monitor proved helpful 
several days later when it 
was used by crews at a 
large commercial building 
fire in Southampton 
Township.  
 

 



 

facebook.com/wtes27     twitter.com/wtes27     instagram.com/wtes27     pinterest.com/wtes27    youtube.com/wtes27 

 
 
 

August Engineer Report 
 

2722   
- Check Engine Light repaired by Cummins.  
- New brakes  
- Telma Brake issue being investigated 
- PM Completed 

 
2723  

- Being used by Lumberton Fire Department while their engine is repaired.  
 
2725  

- PM Completed 
- Air conditioner not functioning properly. Sent to Johnson & Towers to repair. Parts 

were unable to be ordered. Waiting on other options to repair unit.  
- Nozzle at tip of aerial was moving when not being controlled. Nozzle struck center of 

windshield when not operating by fire member.  Issues with same was reported to 
repair company, waiting on repair.  

- Out riggers would not properly deploy.  Truck turned off and on numerous times to 
correct.  Reported for repair. 

- Ladder would not retract after use.  Reported for repair.  
 
27801  

- PM Completed 
- No reported issues.  

 
27802  

- PM Completed 
- No reported issues. 

 
27803  

- PM Completed 
- No reported issues. 

 
27804  

-  PM Completed 
- Seat back padding in Ambulance body had fallen off wall, same was repaired.  

 
2700  

- No reported issues. 
 
 

Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Raising The Standard In Community Service  

780 Woodlane Road Westampton, New Jersey 08060 
Phone: 609-267-2041 Fax: 609-267-3305 

www.westamptonfire.org 



 

facebook.com/wtes27     twitter.com/wtes27     instagram.com/wtes27     pinterest.com/wtes27    youtube.com/wtes27 

2701  
-  No reported issues. 

 
FM27  

-  No reported issues. 
 
FM272  

-  No reported issues. 
 
2729  

- No reported issues. 
 
 
 



 

 

September 1, 2022 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Public Works 

Subject: August 2022 Department Report 

 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection this month brought in 16.09 tons of brush. The volume of brush 

slowed this month, Collection was completed in 6 days.  

Street Repairs:  DPW received a workorder for a sinkhole that developed in front of 45 

Tarnsfield Rd.  After investigating it was found that the lining that occurred pervious to 

the Stormwater pipe had failed. The contractor that did the repair was contacted and 

we are waiting on them to schedule the repair.  The sinkhole was backfilled in the 

meantime to protect the pedestrians walking by.  DPW has also started working on the 

list of storm drain repairs and will be completed based on their repair urgency. The two 

storm drain backups from last month are in the process of being rectified, the first was 

on Greenbrier Dr., After a heavy rainfall the drains were backing up in the street. 

Deerwood Country Club and the Township engineer have been working on the 

corrective measures to remedy the situation, the outfalls have been cleared of brush 

and they are working to locate the pipes.  The second was on East Dogwood Dr., DPW is 

has been working on quotes for the clearing of the drain. That info should be in by the 

end of September and will be scheduled ASAP.  Street sweeping has just started back up 

and will continue till the rotation is done.  It appears that the third rotation will not take 

place this year because the sweeper is slated to go out for overhaul and retrofitting in 

late October. We will still successfully meet the requirements for our Stormwater 

obligations.    Road contracts were awarded for the repair and resurfacing of Howell Dr 

and Rancocas Ct.  The roads are slated for the upgrades this year. No formal start date 

has been given yet. DPW has started ditch maintenance and will continue till the 



workload is complete.  A dead tree was located on Schoolhouse Lane, DPW with the 

assistance of PSEG removed the tree and hauled it away at no cost to the Township.   

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continue, DPW is 

currently out of new cans, the latest update from the County OTC was that the cans 

would be delivered at the end of August.  THE TOWNSHIP WILL BE RE-INSTATING THE 

FEE FOR NEW CANS. THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

BEFORE DELIVERY.  THE FEE WAS BEING WAVED WHEN COVID HIT.  We are fine with lid 

replacements and will continue to service those requests in a timely fashion.    

Leaf Collection:  The leaf pit has been prepped for the season and the composted leaves 

have been hauled out in preparation for the season.  Leaf collection is slated to occur as 

of right now the last week in October. 

Grass: Grass cutting is moving forward in a timely fashion.   

Snow:   Snow season has been wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building:   The electrical issue in the court offices that was noted on the fire 

inspection was repaired this month.  An electrical contractor was called in to install a 

sub panel and add additional receptacles to the office area.  This helps eliminate the 

stress on the wiring and makes the use of extension cords not necessary.  

Sport complex\Parks:  The hose bibs behind the dugouts were repaired so that better 

maintenance of the fields could take place.   

 Spring Meadows:   The Township has received the RFPs for replacement of the playset 

and are waiting on final approval from the council.  The remaining repairs related to the 

tennis court are still in the works we are just working to fit the repairs into the schedule.  

Rolling Hills: N/A 

Tarnsfield Park:  N/A 

DPW wrapped up the prep work on the basketball courts at Holly Hills school, Quotes 

for materials needed for resurfacing took place, we are just waiting on the contractor 

for a start date.        

DPW Building:  The shed that DPW is rehabbing is almost complete. The project is 

currently a secondary project and is mainly completed in off times. It will be wrapped up 

shortly. 



Rec. Center:  DPW received a workorder for the fence behind the Rec. center being 

damaged in an accident.  DPW purchased new fencing and repaired the damage.  Also, 

this month DPW removed a dead pine from behind the building that shared the border 

with a property owner. Lastly, the gutter behind the building had come undone and had 

fallen. A new gutter section was purchased and installed.  Yearly fire inspection also 

took place this month. No issues were found 

Firehouse: N/A 

American Legion:  Yearly fire inspection took place no issues were noted.   

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:      

#36 Blown Hydraulic line 

#Enclosed Trailer- Broken hinges 

#12mower Broken alternator bolts, PM’d 

#13 mower Deck belt, PM’d 

#17 mower    Deck belt, PM’d 

#28 coil pack 

#41 PTO Electrical issue 

#55 Power steering lines 

#56 Serpentine Belt, Electric tarp power issue. 

#66 Def fluid injector, rear strobes 

#68 Clock Spring and horn assembly 

#69 Coil pack spark plug 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

#3 PM’d 

#4 PM’d 



#5 Thermostat, Radiator, 4 Front lower suspension arms, LH outer tie rod 
 

#6 Oil change, Air filter, Front pads, Front rotors, Rear pads, Rear rotors, Rotate tires 
 
#7 Oil change, air filter, add coolant 1qt, Cops replaced RF tire, Rotate LH tires only, Brakes are 80% 
Replace passenger front axle shaft with OEM unit.  Replace crank sensor 
 
#8 PM’d 
 
#10 pm’d 

 

 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

N/A 

Personnel Training:   N/A 

 

Expenses: 

Adams Electric            $2,475.00        Sub-panel and electrical sockets court office.     

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 



Township of Westampton 

September 02, 2022  8:07:01AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  08/01/2022  To  08/31/2022

$497,785.40

 2379802

 182094

$16,688,744.00

0

0

49

70

$100,210.00

$34,302.00

$23,326.00

$65,709.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$100,210.00

$34,302.00

$23,326.00

$65,709.00

$0.00

$223,547.00

$8,828.00

$9,780.00

$3,600.00

$3,600.00

$0.00

$8,828.00

$946.00

$9,780.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

41

56

80

3

$0.00

$0.00

 2

 40

 7

$300.00

$17,186,829.40

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$946.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$223,547.00

$9,780.00

$3,600.00

$236,927.00

$0.00

$1,050.00

$237,977.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$6.00 $0.00 $6.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$0.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

AUGUST

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 6,412,439.10                   20,281,890.23              
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 22,185.21                         156,269.18                    
Preliminary (2023) Year Taxes 93,289.10                         115,497.73                    
Interest on Taxes 4,250.07                            26,458.70                       
Arrears -                                      608.59                            
Outside Lien Redemption 1,498.25                            34,346.44                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      13,060.62                       
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 6,533,661.73                 20,605,922.86            
Less NSF/Returned Checks: (6,724.07)                          (18,214.14)                     
Total: 6,526,937.66                 20,587,708.72            

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 9/20/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 140-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on September 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township 
Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 













































































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A COOPERATIVE PURCHASE  
FROM STRYKER MEDICAL  

FOR MTS POWER LOAD DUAL WHEEL LOCK STRETCHERS 
 

       RESOLUTION NO. 141-22 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Fire/EMS Department have determined that there is a 
need to purchase equipment for use by the Westampton Township Fire/EMS Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire/EMS Department researched equipment that would best serve the 

municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and determined that the appropriate equipment 
could be purchased through the Bergen County Cooperative purchasing contract with Stryker 
Medical, located at PO BOX 93308 Chicago, IL 60673; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Fire/EMS Department has provided a written 

recommendation to purchase two MTS Power Load Dual Wheel Lock Stretchers; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:34-6.2b.(3) (as amended by P.L. 2011, c.139) and 
Local Finance Notice (LFN) 2012-10, a New Jersey municipality, under certain circumstances, 
may purchase goods and services without public bidding under the Local Public Contracts Law 
through the use of a cooperative purchasing contract; and 

WHEREAS, based on the information provided by Stryker, the Township and Fire/EMS 
Department have each determined that Westampton’s use of the cooperative purchasing contract 
to procure the stretchers will result in cost savings after all factors have been considered to the 
Township; and 

 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $160,448.70 and funds are 

available through funds received from the Assistance to Firefighters Grant, as evidenced by the 
Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 

of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition to Stryker Medical, located at PO BOX 93308 Chicago, IL 60673 
for the purchase of MTS Power Load Dual Wheel Lock Stretchers, in an amount not 
to exceed $160,448.70. 

 
 
 

 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on September 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 142-22 
 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Patrolman 

Daniel Hurff as a full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department starting on 

September 26, 2022; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Daniel Hurff, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton to serve a probationary term of twelve (12) months that will begin on 

September 26, 2022.  

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 143-22 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Aaron Plye has served the last twelve (12) months on probation 

which began on August 9, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Plye as a 

full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Aaron Plye, be and is 

hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT FULL TIME PATROLMAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 144-22 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Patrolman Nicholas Myers has served the last twelve (12) months on 

probation which began on August 9, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has made a recommendation to appoint Ptl. Myers as a 

full-time member of the Westampton Township Police Department. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the Township 

of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey that Ptl. Nicholas Myers, be and 

is hereby appointed to the position of Full Time Patrolman for the Police Department in the 

Township of Westampton. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on September 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A PURCHASE FROM A 
STATE CONTRACT VENDOR FOR 

2022 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
       RESOLUTION NO. 145-22 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Township and Public Works Department have determined that there is 
a need to purchase and install new flooring throughout the municipal building; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works Department procured quotes from three State Contract 

vendors who would best serve the municipality and achieve the Department’s goals and 
determined that the appropriate flooring could be purchased through a State Contract purchasing 
contract 20-FOOD-01063; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department has provided a written 

recommendation to the flooring materials through the State Contract purchasing contract; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-5(2), a contract which exceeds the bid 
threshold could have been negotiated and awarded by the Governing Body without public 
advertising for receipt of bids, including contracts that are entered into with the United States of 
America, the State of New Jersey, county or municipality or any board, agency or authority thereof 
or any other state or subdivision of that state; and 

WHEREAS, Allstate Office Interiors located at 113 North Gold, Robbinsville, NJ 08691 
does possess the aforementioned State Contract requirements; and  

 
WHEREAS, the subject State Contract was awarded to Allstate Office Interiors to provide 

materials and labor to replace the flooring on the second floor of the Westampton Township 
Municipal Building; and



 
WHEREAS, the maximum amount of the purchase is $49,681.88 and funds are available 

in the Capital Fund Account, as evidenced by the Chief Financial Officer's Certification. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward 
a purchase requisition Allstate Office Interiors, 113 North Gold, Robbinsville, NJ 
08691 for the purchase flooring, labor and materials, in an amount not to exceed 
$49,681.88. 

 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on September 20, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	09.20.2022
	September 2022 Police Packet
	August 2022 FireEMS FInal 
	August 2022
	August2022 FO Report
	Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305
	During the month of August, eighteen Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention. One of those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of...
	Fire Marshal Knott assisted the Lumberton Fire Marshal with three Fire Investigations and the Eastampton Fire Marshal with a separate Fire Investigation in August. Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded to various calls for service due to m...
	Chief Farnsworth and FM Knott are conducting Rental/Resale Inspections and Code Enforcement during Lt. Westdyk’s absence. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, FF/EMT Engle, and FF/EMT Washick continue conducting annual fire inspections and their associated r...


	August Training Report
	August Engineer Report

	PW September 2022 council report
	Construction permit report 8.1.22 to 8.31.22
	August 2022 Tax Collectors Report
	140-22 Payment of Vouchers 9.20.22
	BILL LIST-SEPTEMBER 6 2022
	141-22 Authorizing Cooperative Purchase Stryker Stretchers 09.20.22
	142-22 Resolution Appointing FT Patrolman 9.20.22
	143-22 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Plye  09.20.2022
	144-22 Resolution Appiointing FT Patrolman Myers  09.20.2022
	145-22 Authorizing State Contract Purchase Flooring



